From: Lauren Riddle

To: hamish.mcneilly@stuff.co.nz

Cc: Communications

Subject: LGOIMA response regarding the number of licensed premises in Dunedin for the last 10 years
Date: Tuesday, 8 August 2023 02:47:00 p.m.

Attachments: Licensed Premises in Dunedin 2010-2023.pdf

Kia ora Hamish

| am writing in response to your information request received, yesterday 7 August 2023 for the
number of licensed premises (off and on-licence) for each year, over the last ten year.

Please find attached a table which sets out the number of licensed premises (by type) in Dunedin
for the years 2010-2023. | trust that this responds to your information request.

Nga mihi
Lauwwrenv
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Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer

GOVERNANCE GROUP
P 034774000 | E lauren.riddle@dcc.govt.nz

Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Otepoti - Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz


mailto:Lauren.Riddle@dcc.govt.nz
mailto:hamish.mcneilly@stuff.co.nz
mailto:comms@dcc.govt.nz
mailto:lauren.riddle@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/

Licensed Premises in Dunedin 2010 — 2023

2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2022 | 2023

On-licence premises 220 | 233 | 237 | 243 | 239 | 225 | 225 | 224 | 233 | 243 | 248 | 243 | 232 | 235
Off-licence premises 96 95 91 96 92 90 69 71 70 74 74 74 76 80
Club licence premises 95 94 94 94 89 88 85 86 86 81 81 79 80 80
Caterer’s off-licence ! 9 8 9 10 7 7 4 8

BYO Endorsed on-licence 2 9 5 7 9 4 4 2 4 4 4 4 3 3 3

! Caterer’s off-licence was recategorized as on-licences with a caterer’s endorsement from 2018
2 BYO endorsed on-licensed premises can only allow consumption of alcohol brought to the premises by a patron. They cannot sell alcohol per se.
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From: Rebecca Murray

To: Official Information

Subject: LGOIMA regarding number of licenced premises (off licence and on licence) each year for 10 years
Date: Monday, 7 August 2023 12:23:53 p.m.

Attachments: image001.png

Received 7 August 2023.

Name: hamish McNeilly
Organisation: Stuff

Address: 0274584605

Phone:

Email: hamish.mcneilly@stuff.co.nz

Request Text
I'm requesting the numbr of licensed premises (off licence and on licence) for each year, over the last ten

years.

Rebecca Murray
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer
Governance Group
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